
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

August 9, 2018 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.









FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 5 



August 9, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the July 12, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• July12,2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

R&Jf-Y 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for July 12, 2018 

I Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: August 2, 2018 
ITEM NO. 5 























L,,
0 

City of Santa Fe Sprlngs 
City Council Meeting August 9, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Appropriation of Funds from the City's Art in Public Places Fund and Authorization 
to Distribute Monies as Recommended by the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee to 
Fund the City's Art Education Grant Program Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the appropriation of funds from the City's Art in Public 
Places Fund, Activity 6350-6100, and authorize the distribution of monies as 
recommended by the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee to fund the City's Art 
Education Grant Program Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 

BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Arts in Public Places Program has been funding art education 
programs for K - 12 students in the City of Santa Fe Springs for over 25 years. At 
their July 31, 2018 meeting, the Heritage Arts in Public Places Committee reviewed 
a total of twenty six applications from schools and community groups. The 
Committee is recommending the funding of the following grants totaling $35,476.99 

Cresson Elementary School $3,253.80 
Meet the Masters Art Program 

Jersey Elementary School $1,475.00 
Ecos de Espana Assembly & Workshops 

Lake Center Middle School $2,551.21 
Wonder - Fieldtrip to La Mirada Theater 

Lakeview Elementary School $2,200.00 
Cavalcade of Carols 

Rio Hondo Symphony Association $6,620.00 
Music Education Program 
Children's Concert 

Santa Fe Springs High School $5,844.83 
Blanc & Nair 
Black & White and Paper All Over 
Black/White Art & fashion Show 

St. Paul High School $3,838.31 
Choral Program 
Educating Future Artists 
Repertoire for Band 
Field Trip to Los Angeles County Museum of Art 

St. Pius X Parish School $4,125.46 
Meet the Masters Art program 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/ Maritza Sosa-Nieves 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 2, 201 f 

ITEM NO. 6 

















August 9, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Florence Avenue Street Rehabilitation -Authorization to Advertise for Construction 
Bids 
1
RECOMMENDATION 

IThat the City Council take the following actions:
• Approve the Plans and Specifications; and 
� Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids. 

BACKGROUND 

The Florence Avenue Street Rehabilitation project limits are from Norwalk 
Boulevard to Bloomfield Avenue. The project consists of the removal of existing 
asphalt concrete pavement surface and the placement of new asphalt concrete 
pavement thereon. In addition, the project includes the removal and replacement 
of curb and gutter, sidewalks, curb ramps and driveways as needed, and the 
addition of storm water screen covers. 

The estimated construction cost of the Florence Street Rehabilitation project is 
$990,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering and 
inspection, and contingency is $1,250,000. The estimate is derived from the most 
current cost of similar street rehabilitation projects. The total project cost 
breakdown is itemized below: 

ITEM 

Construction 
Engineering (8%) 
Inspection (8%) 
Contingency (10%) 
Total Construction Cost: 

BUDGET 

$ 990,000 
$ 80,000 
$ 80,000 
$ 100,000 
$ 1,250,000 

The project Plans and Specifications are complete and the Public Works 
Department is ready to advertise for the construction bids for this project, upon City 
Council approval. A copy of the project specifications will be on file with the City 
Clerk. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Florence Avenue Street Rehabilitation project was initially funded from 
developer fees collected from the Goodman Birtcher Development along Florence 
Avenue. The developer paid approximately $524,000 in roadway resurfacing fees. 
Staff requests an additional appropriation of $726,000 from UUT Capital 
Improvement Funds to complete funding for this project. The funding allocation 
request will be made at the time a contract is awarded. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: August 3, 2018 
Department of Public vlork� ITEM NO. 7





August 9, 2018 

On-Call Professional Engineering Services Contract Extension - Approve One (1) 
Year Extension 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve Contract Amendments for each of the following six (6) On-Call

Engineering Firms to extend the term of each Agreement for one (1) year; and
• Authorize the Mayor to execute Contract Amendment No. 1 for each of the On-

Call Engineering Firms.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their October 8, 2015 meeting, awarded a contract to each of 
seven (7) Engineering Consulting Firms for On-Call Engineering Services. 
(Anderson Penna, BKF Engineers Surveyors Planners, Fountain Head, Onward 
Engineering, Prescience, South Star Engineering and Consulting). One firm was 
subsequently bought out and the City did not retain them for On-Call consideration. 

The On-Call Engineering firms provide support services to the Public 
Works/Engineering Division staff. These services include, but are not limited to, 
design, engineering, surveying and administration of street, water and sewer 
projects, architectural and landscape design, structural engineering for existing or 
proposed structures, construction management and inspection of capital 
improvements and public works maintenance projects, and general Staff 
augmentation for contract administration and management activities. 

The On-Call Engineering Services contracts are scheduled to expire October 7, 
2018. Each of the firms are currently engaged in several critical projects, including 
but not limited to: 

1. North Residential Street Improvements Projects: design work and construction
inspections.

2. Year 2 Major Arterial Streets Improvements Projects (Santa Fe Springs Road,
Painter Avenue, Ann Street and Rivera Road): design work.

3. Town Center Plaza Improvements Project-Zone 1 (West Parking Lot): design
work.

Staff is recommending that the City Council approve a one (1) year extension, to 
October 8, 2019, for each of the On-Call Engineering Services contracts. This will 
provide continuity to the various projects currently underway. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed the proposed Contract Amendment No. 1. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: August 3, 2018 
Department of Public Work� ITEM NO. 8











� £SP1!1,, �C' City of Santa Fe Springs

i City Council Meeting August 9, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

2018 Children's Back to School Backpack Program - Recognition of Sponsors 

RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council recognize the 2018 Children's Back to School Backpack Program 
sponsors. 

BACKGROUND 
The Family & Human Services Division (FHS) in the Department of Community 
Services continues to support the youth and families in our community. Every year 
many parents are unable to afford the purchase of school supplies for their children. 
To alleviate the cost of these essential school items, FHS began providing a 
backpack, a folder, and some general school supplies. The program was kicked off 
in 2012. by distributing 50 backpacks; in 2013, that number doubled to 100 
backpacks. The program has been growing substantially year after year; this year we 
prepared to distribute two hundred (200) backpacks filled with school supplies 
including calculators, pens, paper, pencils, crayons, and folders. 

This program could not have been made possible without the support of many 
contributors. This year we want to recognize all involved in the successful distribution 
of the backpacks & school supplies. This includes FHS staff, volunteers, Santa Fe 
Springs Rotary Club, Santa Fe Footwear Corporation, Velasco Law Group, Integrated 
Office Technology, LLC., HTS Environmental Services, WESCO, Richard and Pauline 
Moore, Advanced Die Supplies and many residents. 

Through the support of Rotary International, the Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club was 
able to obtain a $1,000.00 grant to assist with the purchase of school supply items. In 
addition to the awarded grant, the Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club graciously matched 
that amount to provide a grand total of $2,000.00 for supplemental items for the 
program. Lastly, our residents generously donated various markers, glue, notebooks, 
binders, crayons, pencils, pens and paper. 

Monetary Donations 
Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club 
Santa Fe Footwear Corporation 
Velasco Law Group 
Integrated Office Technology, LLC. 
Es pen Technology 

$2000.00 
$500.00 
$300.00 
$300.00 
$250.00 

HTS Environmental Services 
Richard and Pauline Moore 
WESCO 

$200.00 & supplies 
$100.00 
$100.00 

Triangle Distributors $100.00 

i Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Carlos Mendoza

I Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 1, 2018 

ITEM N0.14A 





, · L, ., City of Santa Fe Springs
" "'"""""'ill!IULU'"-

8-° City Council Meeting Janua,y 30, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Employee, Evelyn Ramos, Human Services Case Worker I. 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Director of Community Services, Maricela 
Balderas, to introduce Evelyn Ramos. 

Ms. Evelyn Ramos is the new Human Services Case Worker I in the Family & 
Human Services Division in the Department of Community Services. Her first date 
of employment was on Monday, August 5th . She is at tonight's Council meeting to 
be introduced to the City Council and the community. 

f�:!-Y 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 2, 2018 

ITEM N0.148 



� ... -�s•11,i $C' City of Santa Fe Sprlngs 
i City Council Meeting August 9, 2018 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming the Day of August 21, 2018 as "National Senior Citizen's Day" in 
the City of Santa Fe Springs 

'RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council proclaim August 21, 2018 as "National Senior Citizen's Day" in the 
City of Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

National Senior Citizen's Day was established in 1935 as a day to recognize, support, 
and honor senior citizens in our communities. Each year on August 2i 5t, various 
events and activities are held across the United States to show our appreciation to 
seniors and recognize their achievements and the valuable contributions they make 
every day in the communities they live. 

This day of observance focuses on demonstrating gratitude to seniors by ensuring 
that our communities offer the resources needed for them to grow older, participate to 
their fullest, and find encouragement, acceptance, and assistance. This is also a day 
to bring awareness to communities of the social, health, and economic issues that 

affect senior citizens every day. 

The Family & Human Services Division of the Department of Community Services will 
continue to celebrate our seniors at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center on 
National Senior Citizen's Day by showing them they are appreciated. Join us for a 
day of gratitude by spending time with the seniors and listen to their stories of wisdom 
and experience. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Carlos Mendoza, Community Services Supervisor 
to assist with the presentation of the proclamation which will be received by members 
of the Senior Citizens Advisory Committee. 

�,,(_"-./ 
City Manager L) 

Attachment: 
Proclamation for National Senior Citizen's Day 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/ Carlos Mendoza 

Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 1, 2018 

ITEM N0.14C 





August 9, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation from Colonel Darrin Bender, Director of Government Affairs/California 
Military Department - Proposed Readiness Center for California National Guard 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Colonel Darrin Bender- Director of Government 
Affairs/California Military Department. 

BACKGROUND 
Colonel Darrin Bender, Director of Government Affairs/California Military Department, 
will be making a brief presentation on a proposed Readiness Center for the California 
National, along Interstate 5 (1-5) in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Wayne M. Morrell 

Director of Planning 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: August 2, 2018 

ITEM N0.14D 



August 9, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership Committee 
Youth Leadership Committee 
Youth Leadership Committee 
Youth Leadership Committee 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: None 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

, Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

2 
1 
4 
1 

1 

1 
2 
3 
3 
2 

1 
2 
1 
1 

3 
1 
2 
4 

2 
4 
3 

1 
1 
1 
2 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Sarno 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

/;�� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: August 2, 2018 

ITe� kKJ. l5A 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5
	Item no. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 14A
	Item No. 14B
	Item No. 14C
	Item No. 14D
	Item No. 15A



